1 City of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard

PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning W e X’VL N U"’k‘&j
Date: July 29, 2022

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -July, 2022

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for July, 2022

cc: K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council
File

mll



City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for July, 2022

RECEIPT DATE | PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
77709 7/6 22-49 Metropolitan Holdings Spring Hill Farms Signage $200.00
77710 7/8 22-50 Agile Sign & Lighting Akron Canton Airport Signage $200.00
77711 7/11 22-51 Hammontree & Associates General RV Parking Expansion $400.00
77712 7/19 New Seasons JV Recording Fees $283.20
77713 7/21 22-53 Ulmer & Berne LLP Stoney Creek Subdivision $150.00
77714 7/29 CAM, Inc. Land Disturbance Permit $154.00

Mindy LawSence, Administrative Secretary

LW, L

Wayne L.

iethe, Director of Planning

Total: $1,387.20




